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T.J. Prevatt
Permit Tech

Paragon Pools of North Florida​#CPC1457105

Office: (904)368-9777

Cell: (904)796-7128

www.paragonpoolsonline.com

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 4:32 PM

To: TJ Prevatt <office@paragon-pools.net>

Subject: RE: Electrician change on permits 43639 & 43954

 
Good afternoon,

I apologize for the delay in response, as I’m several days behind on emails. I have attached a sub vf

form. Please return to me with the new subs signature and I will update the files. Thanks! Have a

great weekend!

 
Don’t wait for extraordinary
opportunities. Seize common
occasions and make them great.
 
 

Melissa Garber
Permit Technician
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1007

mailto:office@paragon-pools.net
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
http://www.paragonpoolsonline.com/















 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

 

 

From: TJ Prevatt <office@paragon-pools.net> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:34 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Electrician change on permits 43639 & 43954

 

Good afternoon, I'm not sure exactly how it works to change the electrician on a permit to a

different one, but I have attached a signed sub-contractor form for the electrician we would

like to switch to on the above-mentioned permits. I believe he said he was already registered

with the county, if you need anything else let me know please. 

 

Thank you,

 

T.J. Prevatt
Permit Tech

Paragon Pools of North Florida​#CPC1457105

Office: (904)368-9777

Cell: (904)796-7128

www.paragonpoolsonline.com

http://www.paragonpoolsonline.com/

